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01 February 2017 

 
 
 
Professor Harold Baum, 
 
Further to your recent email regarding our proposed improvements for the 
A27 Chichester Bypass. Highways England is responsible for handling and 
responding to correspondence regarding the consultation and scheme on 
behalf of Ministers. 
 
Thank you for your request for information about what were the estimated 
costs of the original northern bypass Option A. We are dealing with it under 
the terms of the Environmental Information Regulations 2004, this is because 
the information requested concerns measures and activities affecting or likely 
to affect elements of the environment or affect factors such as noise, pollution 
discharges and other releases into the environment. 
 
The information you have asked for is supplied below. 
 

 
 
In keeping with the spirit and effect of the legislation, all information is 
assumed to be releasable to the public unless exempt. We may therefore be 
publishing the information you requested via the Gov.UK website. 
 

By email:   

harold.baum@kcl.ac.uk                                     

https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.highways.gov.uk%2F&data=01%7C01%7Charold.baum%40kcl.ac.uk%7Ce60371cb3d444402d86b08d4490f9e53%7C8370cf1416f34c16b83c724071654356%7C0&sdata=62rw7Pku2%2FveGSvjPld7lNWOVAIlQGUtfn9%2Bd8A%2B4tc%3D&reserved=0


 
Most documents supplied by Highways England will be Crown Copyright. 
Most Crown Copyright information can be re-used under the Open 
Government Licence. For information about OGL and about re-using Crown 
Copyright information please see The National Archives website. 
 

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask 
for an internal review. Our internal review process is available at: 
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england/about/complaints-procedure   
 
If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 
5000; or e-mail info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you 
wish to complain. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the 
right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The 
Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
            Information Commissioner’s Office  
            Wycliffe House  
            Water Lane 
            Wilmslow 
            Cheshire 
            SK9 5AF 
 
If you have any queries about this letter, please contact me, quoting CRS 
reference number: 747,744. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

Jonathan Small 
Business Manager: A27 Schemes, RIP South & East 
Highways England | Bridge House | 1 Walnut Tree Close | Guildford | GU1 4LZ 
Web: www.highways.gov.uk/roads/road-projects/A27-Chichester-
Improvement  
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